



## INTERNATIONAL TABLE TENNIS FEDERATION

### ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

**Minutes** of the Annual General Meeting of the International Table Tennis Federation held on Tuesday 27 March 2012 at 09h00 in the Westfalenhallen Congress Centre, Dortmund, Germany.

- 1. Welcome and opening address:** the President welcomed all delegates to the meeting and reported the resignation of Mr. Yang Shuan as ITTF Deputy President due to his time limitations with the senior position in the Chinese Government. The AGM noted the resignation with regret as Mr Yang had made a significant contribution to the development of the ITTF. The constitutional process had been followed in preparing a draw between the 2 longest serving Executive Committee members and following the gracious withdrawal of Mr Koji Kimura, Mr Neil Harwood was appointed to serve as Deputy President till the AGM in 2013. The AGM noted Mr Harwood's thanks for the confidence expressed in him in this new capacity.

The AGM noted the official welcome from Heike Ahlert, Vice-President of the German Table Tennis Association, to the Liebherr ITTF World Team Championships, following 2 previous occasions where the DTTB had hosted the world championships in Dortmund: 1959 and 1989.

The AGM noted the passing away of a number of contributors to the ITTF Family.

The AGM recognised the next phase of the fundraising program which had been initiated to raise funds for development (humanitarian, gender), education and training (including the Hopes Program) as well as Para Table Tennis under the umbrella of "Dream Building". Any donor would be known as "ITTF Dream Builder".

- 2. Appointment of a Chair:** the AGM appointed the President by acclamation to chair the meeting.
- 3. Roll call of associations present and verification of proxies:** the AGM noted that a quorum existed and that there were 140 votes (133 delegates and 7 proxies).
- 4. Appointment of scrutineers:** the AGM approved the appointment of the following scrutineers nominated by the continental federations:

Africa:	Farah Hassna and Madhubala Gudka
Asia:	Mamgu Kallas and Ali Rasheet
Europe:	Joseph Borg Cardona and Antonella Flori
Latin America:	Antonio Gomez and Juan Villa
North America:	Tony Kiesenhofer and Mike Cavanaugh
Oceania:	James Morris and Patrick Gillmann

- 5. Confirmation of the minutes of the AGM held in 2011:** the AGM confirmed the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 10 May 2011 in Rotterdam.

- 6. Presentations:** the AGM acknowledged the contributions made by the following persons and organisations:
- 6.1 Merit award: presented to Mr Andrew Mudibo from the Kenyan Table Tennis Association.
  - 6.2 Other presentations
    - 6.2.1 Liebherr presented to Mr Bausch.
    - 6.2.2 Double Happiness presented to Mr Lou.
    - 6.2.3 Tamasu-Butterfly presented to Mr Yamada.
    - 6.2.4 DTTB presented to Matthias Vatheuer, General Secretary.
    - 6.2.5 City of Dortmund presented to Her Worship, the Mayor, Mrs Jörder.
    - 6.2.6 Chinese Table Tennis Association for the high quality Pro Tour event held in Suzhou.
    - 6.2.7 Hong Kong Table Tennis Association for the highest score achieved in a Junior Circuit event.
    - 6.2.8 Bahrain Table Tennis Association for the best organised World Junior Championships to date.
    - 6.2.9 Puerto Rico Table Tennis Association for the high level of organisation of the Global Cadet Finals and Global Junior Circuit Finals.
    - 6.2.10 George Segun and Jane Pinto as “Personal Honorary Member” acknowledging their long service to ITTF.
    - 6.2.11 Li Furong (Hall of Fame) following his induction in 1999, Mr Li had achieved 5 titles as world champion.
    - 6.2.12 Anders Thunström for 19 years of service to the ITTF and TMS.
    - 6.2.13 Ian Marshall for 17 years of service to the ITTF in various capacities
    - 6.2.14 Violet LeBlanc for 15 years of service to the ITTF who would be retiring during the year (May 2012).
  - 6.3 2012 Olympic and Paralympic Games: Mr Richard Scruton presented an update on progress with the table tennis competition.
  - 6.4 2015 World Table Tennis Championships bid: which had been received from the Chinese Table Tennis Association for the city of Suzhou.
  - 6.5 Peace and Sport: following the 40<sup>th</sup> anniversary of “ping pong diplomacy”, the 1<sup>st</sup> Peace and Sport Cup had been successfully held in Qatar in November 2011.
- 7. Applications for membership:** the AGM resolved to waive the notice period for the submission of applications for new members and accept the following applications for membership:
- 7.1 St Maarten.
  - 7.2 Chad.

As a result of the acceptance of new members, Chad and St Maarten, the AGM noted that ITTF now had 217 member associations.

- 8. Report of the Nominations Committee (document D3):** the AGM adopted the report of the Nominations Committee.
- 9. Annual reports from the Executive Committee:** the AGM adopted the following reports:
- 9.1 President: Adham Sharara (document A1)
  - 9.2 Deputy President: Yang Shu’an (document A2)
  - 9.3 Executive Vice-President: Khalil Al-Mohannadi (document A3)
  - 9.4 Executive Vice-President: Chérif Hajem (document A4)
  - 9.5 Executive Vice-President (Finance): Neil Harwood (document A5)
  - 9.6 Executive Vice-President: Koji Kimura (document A6)
  - 9.7 Executive Vice-President: Melecio Rivera (document A7)
  - 9.8 Executive Vice-President: Petra Sörling (document A8)
  - 9.9 Executive Vice-President: Thomas Weikert (document A9)

- 10. Annual reports from the Continental Federations:** the AGM adopted the following reports:
- 10.1 Africa (document B1).
  - 10.2 Asia (document B2).
  - 10.3 Europe (document B3).
  - 10.4 Latin America (document B4).
  - 10.5 North America (document B5).
  - 10.6 Oceania (document B6).
- 11. Annual reports from the CEO and Executive Directors:** the AGM adopted the following reports:
- 11.1 Chief Executive Officer (document C1).
  - 11.2 Competitions Program (document C2).
  - 11.3 Development Program (document C3).
  - 11.4 Education and Training Program (document C4).
  - 11.5 Operations and Olympic Games Program (document C5).
- 12. Annual reports from the committees:** the AGM adopted the following reports:
- 12.1 Equipment Committee (document D1) and that investigations were underway to establish an ITTF equipment testing centre.
  - 12.2 Media Committee (document D2).
  - 12.3 Rules Committee (document D4).
  - 12.4 Sports Science Committee (document D5) and that the next sports science congress would be held on 11 and 12 May 2013 in Paris.
  - 12.5 Technical Committee (document D6).
  - 12.6 Umpires' and Referees' Committee (document D7).
  - 12.7 Olympic and Paralympic Commission (document D8).
  - 12.8 Para Table Tennis Division (document D9).
- 13. Finance:** the AGM noted that:
- 13.1 Audited Financial Statements 2011 and 2012: would be submitted to the AGM to be held in May 2013 as the audit for 2011 had not been completed due to the AGM being held 2 months earlier in the year of the Olympic and Paralympic Games.
  - 13.2 Appointment of auditors: a recommendation had been submitted that the current auditors, ERNST & YOUNG be appointed for the 2012 financial year.
  - 13.3 Budget: the budget had been approved previously and a new budget would be presented in 2013 for the next quadrennial.

**1-AGM-03-2012**

The AGM resolved to appoint Ernst and Young as the ITTF's auditors for the 2012 financial year.

**14. Ratification of the work done by the Board of Directors and Executive Committee:**

**2-AGM-03-2012**

The AGM resolved to ratify the work done by the Board of Directors and Executive Committee since the last AGM.

**15. Propositions and resolutions (document E):** the AGM considered the following propositions, which required a 2/3 majority of votes cast:

1	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee</b></p> <p>To amend 1.20.5:</p> <p>1.20.5 <u>Implementation date of each change shall be specified; if there is no such specification, the change shall take effect from 1st September of the year of the decision. Unless specifically decided otherwise changes shall take effect from the first day of the next playing season, which in the northern hemisphere shall be 1st September, except that:</u></p> <p>1.20.5.1 <del>changes affecting finance shall take effect from the first day of the next ITTF financial year;</del></p> <p>1.20.5.2 <del>changes affecting equipment shall take effect from 1st September in the year following the year in which the change is made.</del></p> <p>Effective date immediate</p>	PASSED 92,8%
2	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee</b></p> <p>To add to clause 1.4.1.4:</p> <p>1.4.1.4 to foster friendly sporting competition and to eliminate unfair and unsporting practices such as <u>match fixing, match corruption, irregular and illegal betting and</u> the use of drugs to enhance performance;</p>	PASSED 99,2%
3	<p><b>Proposed by the Luxembourg TTA</b></p> <p>To amend 1.5.2:</p> <p>1.5.2 Between AGMs the work of the ITTF shall be managed, in accordance with policy decided by the AGM, by a Board of Directors, referred to elsewhere in this Constitution as "Board", to which the AGM may delegate any of its powers. <u>On the request of at least 1/3 of the Associations not in arrears, the AGM may decide to deal with a matter normally delegated to another ITTF body or decided upon by this body.</u></p>	PASSED 71%
4	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee</b></p> <p>To add a new clause 1.13.2:</p> <p>1.13.2 The Executive Committee shall appoint:</p> <p>1.13.2.1 <u>a Technical Commissioner whose term of office shall coincide with that of the Executive Committee <b>plus one (1) technical representative from each continent.</b></u></p> <p>1.13.2.2 <u>a Women in Sport Commissioner whose term of office shall coincide with that of the Executive Committee.</u></p> <p>1.13.2.3 <u>a member of the President's Advisory Council to manage the Hall of Fame with the support of 2 appointed staff members.</u></p> <p>1.13.2.4 <u>a Finance Committee whose term of office shall coincide with that of the Executive Committee.</u></p> <p>Effective date 1 July 2013</p>	PASSED 72% as amended PASSED 81,4% PASSED 86,3% PASSED 89%
5	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee</b></p> <p>To amend 1.5.2.2:</p> <p>1.5.2.2 <u>Chairs of Committees and Commissions and the Technical and Women in Sport Commissioners</u> shall be invited to attend the AGM and the Board of Directors meetings as expert advisers without voting privileges.</p> <p>Effective date 1 July 2013</p> <p><b>Note:</b> As this passed, consequential changes were made to 4.1.2.2.3,</p>	PASSED 92,6%

	4.1.8.1, 4.1.8.6 and 4.7.9.2 by the Board of Directors in respect of the Technical Commissioner.	
6	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee</b></p> <p>To amend 1.6.3: 1.6.3 The AGM shall appoint, in odd numbered years, the full and corresponding members of committees and commissions, on the recommendation of the Nominations Committee; <u>except for the Nominations Committee which shall be appointed in even numbered years by the Executive Committee.</u></p> <p>Effective date 1 July 2014</p>	PASSED 90,1%
7	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee</b></p> <p>To amend 1.6.4: 1.6.4 The Board shall appoint, in odd numbered years, the Chairs of committees and commissions, on the recommendation of the Executive Committee <u>except for the chair of the Nominations Committee who shall be appointed in even numbered years by the Executive Committee and the Athletes' Commission whose chairperson would be elected by the Commission.</u></p> <p>Effective date 1 July 2014</p>	PASSED 95,2%
8	<p><b>Proposed by the Luxembourg TTA</b></p> <p>To add a new clause 1.8.7: 1.8.7 <u>The proposer of a proposition or resolution is invited to speak in the same way as indicated for the General Meeting under 1.19.4.2.</u></p>	PASSED 87,3%
9	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee</b></p> <p>To amend 1.10.2: 1.10.2 The Development and Continental Council shall propose development programme initiatives and future development orientations of the ITTF, <u>giving specific consideration to the promotion of gender equity,</u> in co-operation with Continental Federations. The Development and Continental Council will also discuss all other matters of common interest to the Continental Federations and the ITTF.</p> <p>Effective date 1 July 2012</p>	PASSED 82,8%
10	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee</b></p> <p>To amend 1.11.10: 1.11.10 The Nominations Committee shall be composed of <b>at least 6 members determined and appointed by the Executive Committee, including significant gender representation, from nominations received from national associations in even numbered years</b> <del>8 members including the Chair, with an Executive Vice-President and all Presidents of Continental Federations as ex-officio members.</del></p> <p>Effective date 1 July 2014</p>	PASSED 91,2%
11	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee</b></p> <p>To amend 1.11.11: 1.11.11 The Nominations Committee shall check the qualification and validity of nominations for office, shall supervise the allocation of nominees to committees and shall recommend to the AGM the composition of committees and commissions; provided that sufficient number of female nominations is made for a</p>	PASSED 95,9%

	<p>committee, at least 25% of the number of full members of that Committee or Commission should <u>shall</u> be selected out of female nominees.</p> <p><i>Effective date 1 July 2012</i></p>	
12	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee</b></p> <p><i>To delete 1.13.1.1 and 1.13.1.2:</i></p> <p><del>1.13.1.1 an <b>Athletes' Commission</b> to advise the Board on the development of table tennis;</del></p> <p><del>1.13.1.2 a <b>Junior Commission</b> to advise the Board on Junior matters and to co-ordinate international junior and programmes including the World Junior Championships. The Junior Commission shall meet annually at the World Junior Championships.</del></p> <p><i>Effective date 1 April 2012</i></p>	<p>PASSED 95,9%</p>

The AGM noted that, in relation to proposition 6, the Athletes' Commission elected its own chairperson in line with its terms of reference.

The AGM considered the following proposals, which required a 3/4 majority of the votes cast:

13a	<p><b>Proposed by the Luxembourg TTA</b></p> <p><i>To amend 2.2.1:</i></p> <p>2.2.1 The net assembly shall consist of <u>the supporting posts</u>, the net, its suspension, <del>and the supporting posts and all the parts attaching the posts to the table which are higher than the table-top surface</del> including the clamps attaching them to the table.</p>	<p>DEFEATED 37,4%</p>
13b	<p><b>Proposed by the Luxembourg TTA</b></p> <p><i>To amend 2.2.1 if proposal 13a did not pass:</i></p> <p>2.2.1 The net assembly shall consist of the net, its suspension and the supporting posts <del>including the clamps attaching them to the table. Its clamping or attaching devices are considered as part of the table frame or the undercarriage.</del></p>	<p>Withdrawn</p>
14	<p><b>Proposed by the Luxembourg TTA</b></p> <p><i>To amend 2.4.6:</i></p> <p>2.4.6 The surface of the covering material on a side of the blade, or of a side of the blade if it is left uncovered, shall be matt, bright red on one side and black on the other. <u>Under a red covering, only very light sponge colours are permitted.</u></p>	<p>Withdrawn</p>
15	<p><b>Proposed by the Finnish TTA</b></p> <p><i>To amend 2.6.3 and 2.9.1.1</i></p> <p>2.6.3 As the ball is falling the server shall strike it so that it touches first his or her court and then, after passing over <del>or around</del> the net assembly, touches directly the receiver's court; in doubles, the ball shall touch successively the right half court of server and receiver.</p> <p>2.9.1.1 if in service the ball, in passing over <del>or around</del> the net assembly, touches it, provided the service is otherwise correct or the ball is obstructed by the receiver or his or her partner;</p>	<p>DEFEATED 40,3%</p>

16	<p><b>Proposed by the Hellenic TTA</b></p> <p>To amend 2.6.3:</p> <p>2.6.3.1 In doubles, each player will serve once from each side of the table starting from the left hand court.</p> <p>2.6.3.2 If the game is tied at 10:10, each player will serve twice starting from the left hand court and the second from the right hand court.</p>	Withdrawn
17a	<p><b>Proposed by the Finnish TTA and the Rules Committee</b></p> <p>To amend 2.9.1:</p> <p>2.9.1 The rally shall be a let:</p> <p>2.9.1.1 if in service the ball, in passing over or around the net assembly, touches it, provided the service is otherwise correct or <del>the ball is obstructed by the receiver or his or her partner:</del></p> <p>2.9.1.1.1 obstructs the ball;</p> <p><u>2.9.1.1.2 touches the playing surface with a free hand; or</u></p> <p><u>2.9.1.1.3 moves the playing surface; or</u></p> <p><u>2.9.1.1.4 touches the net assembly.</u></p>	DEFEATED 51,3%
17b	<p><b>Proposed by the Finnish TTA</b></p> <p>To amend 2.9.1 if proposal 17a did not pass:</p> <p>2.9.1 The rally shall be a let:</p> <p>2.9.1.1 if in service the ball, in passing over or around the net assembly, touches it, provided the service is otherwise correct or <del>the ball is obstructed by the receiver or his or her partner:</del></p> <p>2.9.1.1.1 obstructs the ball;</p> <p><u>2.9.1.1.2 touches the playing surface with a free hand.</u></p>	DEFEATED 38,2%

The AGM noted that:

- a) The essence of proposition 14 would be included in the List of Authorised Racket Coverings.
- b) For proposition 16, the Hellenic Table Tennis Federation would test the proposal, assess the impact and report to the next AGM.

The AGM considered the following Resolution, which required a simple majority of the votes cast:

A	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee</b></p> <p>That Continental Federations (CFs) be affiliated to the ITTF according to established criteria, proposed by the Development and Continental Council, and that the application for affiliation be renewed every 4 years in the year after the Olympic Games.</p> <p><i>Effective date by 1 January 2013</i></p>	PASSED 74,6%
---	---	-----------------

**16. Future world championships (document F):** the AGM:

- 16.1 Update on the 2013 World Championships in Paris: noted the update presentation from the French Table Tennis Association.
- 16.2 Selection of host of the 2015 ITTF World Team Championships: noted the presentation from the Chinese Table Tennis Association and representatives of the city of Suzhou.

The AGM resolved to award the responsibility of hosting the 2015 World Table Tennis Championships to the Chinese TTA in the city of Suzhou, China.

Agreed by acclamation.

**17. Revisions to the Constitution:** the AGM noted that the constitution would be reviewed to remove some inconsistencies and ensure the efficient operation of the organisation in the following way:

17.1 Timelines: the first draft would be presented to the Executive Committee and following this, the second draft would be circulated to all members to provide further input for the Executive Committee meeting to be held in December 2012 and final version to be presented to the AGM in May 2013.

17.2 Affiliation of Continental Federations:

- The benefits would be to:
  - increase cooperation in events and marketing as well to develop table tennis cooperatively.
  - legalise the status of continental federations within the ITTF constitution.
  - provide development funding to the affiliated continental federations, which for 2013 to 2016, would increase by 30% over the previous quadrennial.
  - provide for use of the ITTF brand and customised continental logo.
  - ensure marketing support through a contractual agreement with the ITTF.
  - link continental events to the ITTF world title events to reinforce greater marketing value and ensuring the participation of top players.
- Currently 4 agreements existed with Africa, Latin America, North America and Oceania with specific focus on events organised in their continents and sponsorship.
- The process, which would culminate in affiliation of the continental federations, would be interactive and be presented to the AGM in 2013.

17.3 Committee review: as part of building the effectiveness and efficiency of the organisation, a working group had worked to review and modernise the committee structure in consultation with the committee chairpersons with the aim to harmonise the staff and committee structure.

**18. Next AGM:** the AGM noted that this would be held in Paris, France on 15 May 2013.

**19. Any other business:** the AGM:

19.1 Congratulated Mr Chérif Hajem on the recognition he had received from the Supreme Council of Sport in Africa.

19.2 Congratulated the DTTB in successfully facilitating the visa application process for all participating nations.

19.3 Congratulated Ms Claude Bergeret on the upcoming award of the title of “Chevalier” from the French Government.

19.4 Noted that the ITTF eligibility rule was not aligned to the IOC eligibility rule but that all associations were able to submit proposals to amend the ITTF eligibility rule for the AGM to consider.

**20. Adjournment:** there being no further business, the Annual General Meeting adjourned at 16h23.

---

Adham Sharara  
Meeting Chair

---

Date

**ATTENDANCE REGISTER**



Executive Committee	Adham Sharara	
	Yang Shu'an	Apology
	Khalil Al Mohannadi	
	Chérif Hajem	
	Neil Harwood	
	Koji Kimura	
	Melecio Rivera	
	Petra Sörling	
	Thomas Weikert	
Continental presidents	Board of Directors	
Africa	Khaled El-Salhy	
Asia	Cai Zhenhua	
Europe	Stefano Bosi	
Latin America	Oswaldo Borges	
North America	Michael Cavanaugh	
Oceania	Patrick Gillmann, Delegate NCL, Proxy PYF	
Continental representatives	Board of Directors	
Africa	Berthe Bakhary	
	Ebo Bartels	Apology
	Henri Djombo	Apology
	Ganief Fataar	Apology
	Thomas Kiggundu	
	Olabanji Oladapo	
	Phillipe Hao Thyn Voon	
Asia	Khalid Al Mawlawi	
	Thana Chaiprasit	
	Michel de Chadarevian	
	Park Do Cheon	
	Shahrokh Shahnazi	Apology
	Mohammad Sibtain	
	Tony Yue	
Europe	Oktay Cimen	
	Radivoj Hudetz	
	Zdenko Kriz Delegate SVK	
	Dorte Kronsell	
	Alexander Murdoch	
	Cristinel Romanescu Delegate ROU	
	Walter Rönmark	
	Eberhard Schöler	
	Gérard Velten	
Latin America	Alaor Azevedo	
	Sergio Blanco	

North America	Bruce Burton	
Oceania	Anthony Ho	
	Graeme Ireland proxy VANUATU	
	James Morris Delegate NZL, proxy TONGA	
Committee chairpersons	No vote	
Athletes'	Vladimir Samsonov Claude Bergeret in place of Vladimir Samsonov	Apology
Equipment	Odd Gustavsén	
Junior	Tony Yue	
Media	Arne Madsen	
Nominations	Chan Foong Keong Delegate MAS	
Para TT	Øivind Eriksen	
	Nico Verspeelt	
Rules	Rudolf Sporrer	
Sports science	Jean-François Kahn	
Technical	Graeme Ireland Proxy VANUATU	
URC	Albert Rooijmans	
Veterans	Reto Bazzi	
Women's	Hajera Kajee Delegate RSA	
PAC	No vote	
	Nils Bergstrom	
	Colin Clemett	
	André Damman	
	Hans Giesecke	
	Han Sang Kook	
	J Rufford Harrison	Apology
	Jane Pinto	
	TD Ranga Ramanujan	Apology
	George Segun	
	Xu Yinsheng	
	Henry Yue	Apology
ITTF staff	Mikael Andersson	
	Judit Faragó	
	Jordi Serra	
	Glenn Tepper	
	Alison Burchell	
Association		
	AMINZAI Sayed Shah	
AFG Afghanistan	MAHMOODI Sayed Alireza	
ALG Algeria	NOUIOUA Brahim	
ANG Angola	DA CRUZ Abilio Carvalho	

AIA Anguilla	EDWARDS Verna	
ARG Argentina	TENCA Nestor	
AUS Australia	GOODIER William Proxy NAURU	
AUT Austria	SÖRÖS Martin	
AZE Azerbaijan	ZUDOV Aleksandr	
BRN Bahrain	ADNAN Khadem	
	SEYADI Ebrahim	
BAN Bangladesh	HUDA Syed	
BAR Barbados	FELIX Marguerita	
	ALLEYNE Nicole	
BLR Belarus	IVANENKA Piotr	
	IVANENKA Tamara	
BEL Belgium	DENYS Jacques	
	DELHOUX Roland	
BIH Bosnia-Herzegovina	KANTARDZIC Edin	
BRA Brazil	VINHAS Ivam Proxy BOLIVIA	
	SARAIVA Eugenia	
BUL Bulgaria	KITOV Stefan	
BUR Burkino Faso	NANEMA Denis	
BDI Burundi	NDIKUMANA Adolphe	
CAN Canada	JACKSON David	
CAY Cayman Islands	RASINEN Asko	
CHI Chile	OSVALDO Arce Caro	
CHN China	LIU Yi	
	ZHANG Xiaopeng	
TPE Chinese Taipei	HUNG Tsung-Min	
	YANG Cheng-Hsiung	
COL Colombia	URIBE Pedro	
CGO Congo Brazzaville	BETHO François Mederic	
	OKOUNA OLANDZOBO Jean Marie	
COD Congo DR	MUANA MBUTA St Mathieu	
CRC Costa Rica	MARTINEZ Cynthia	
CIV Cote d'Ivoire	DJEGNA Nestor Vagba	
CRO Croatia	MUNIVRANA Ivo Goran	
	POSPIS Zlatko	
CUW Curaçao	HENDRIKS Dirk	
CYP Cyprus	GEORGIOU Andreas	
	SALATA Elena	
CZE Czech Republic	ENDAL Nikolas	
	SPACEK Zbynek	
DEN Denmark	BECKMANN Aksel	
	HUMMELUHR Steen	
DJI Djibouti	FARAH Hassan Farah	
DOM Dominican Republic	LANDERON DE LA ROSA Daniel Giovanni	
EGY Egypt	ABOU EL-NASR Adel	
	EL KABBANY Farouk	
ESA El Salvador	AGUILAR CASTILLO Leonel	

	ESNARD Carlos	
ENG England	BRADLEY Peter	
	MURDOCK Valerie	
EST Estonia	LUBI Sirje	
	MÄNNIK Marko	
FIN Finland	MANNI Jouko	
	SCHUPBACH-KAIMIO Johanna	
FRA France	PALIERNE Christian	
	RINGEL Patrick	
FRO Faroe Islands	BERNER Jan	
GER Germany	AHLERT Heike	
	VATHEUER Matthias	
GHA Ghana	QUARCOO Richmond Rexford	
GRE Greece	KOLIBADIS Emmanuel	
	PAPAGEORGIU Georgios	
GUM Guam	JI James Proxy COOK ISLANDS	
	TELO T Taitagu	
GUA Guatemala	HERRERA Jorge	
	SANABRIA Alin	
GGY Guernsey	WEBB Christine	
	WEBB Derek	
HKG Hong Kong	CHIM Mei Fan	
	CHIU Echo	
HUN Hungary	BARSAI Emese	
	PAKH Imre	
ISL Iceland	SVERRISSON Sigurdur Valur	
IND India	BAWA Vijay Kumar	
IRI Islamic Republic of Iran	SAMESIAHKALROODI Laleh	
	ZAREPOUR ASHKZARI Mohammad	
IRQ Iraq	KADHIM Jasim	
	KASSIM Abid Ali	
IRL Ireland	NILSSON Peter	
	STRONG Kenneth	
ISR Israel	COHEN Itzhak	
ITA Italy	FLORI Antonella	
	SCIANNIMANICO Francesco	
JAM Jamaica	RIETTIE Sandra	
JPN Japan	MAEHARA Masahiro	
	YOKOTA Sachiko	
JEY Jersey	REED Geoffrey	
JOR Jordan	SHA'ER Rajai	
KAZ Kazakhstan	BEISALIYEV Malik	
	DRUZHKOVA Yelena	
KEN Kenya	GUDKA Mahdu	
PRK People's Republic of Korea	JU Jong Chol	
	KO Chol Ho	
KOR Republic of Korea	KIM Taek Soo	

	LEE You Sung	
	CITAKU Nehat	
KOS Kosovo	RIFATI Rifat	
KUW Kuwait	ALMATOUQ Mohammad	
KGZ Krygyzstan	BALYAN Samson	
	SERMKUSEREE Korakji	
LAO Laos	VONGSA Somchay	
LAT Latvia	PURINS Egils	
	HAJJ-NICOLAS Selim	
LIB Lebanon	NOUREDDINE Wael	
LIE Liechtenstein	NEUBAUER Herbert	
LTU Lithuania	BALAIISA Rimgaudas	
	GONDERINGER Camille	
LUX Luxembourg	SCHILTZ Paul	
MAC Macao	O I Chau	
MKD Macedonia	STANOJKOVSKI Jovanco	
	CHAN Foong Keong Nominations Committee	
MAS Malaysia	SOONG Poh Wah	
MDV Maldives	RASHEED Ali	
MLT Malta	BORG CARDONA Joseph	
MRI Mauritius	BEENESSREESINGH Ashita	
MEX Mexico	VALDES Luis	
MDA Moldova	SEMIPEADNII Vladimir	
MON Monaco	MICHELIS Christian	
	AMARSANAA Chimeddorj	
MGL Mongolia	DAVAASUREN Gongor	
	KALUDJEROVIC Branislav	
MNE Montenegro	ZONJIC Dijana	
MAR Morocco	SEBBATA Abd Elhamine	
NAM Namibia	VASIN Yury	
NEP Nepal	PAUDYAL Sushil	
	SIALINO Achim	
NED Netherlands	PEREMOOM Ben	
NCL New Caledonia	GILLMANN Patrick	
	MORRIS James BoD, proxy TONGA	
NZL New Zealand	REDMOND Henry proxy WALLIS & FURTUNA	
	BRAIN Simon	
NCA Nicaragua	PEREZ Pedro	
	HON. ABDULWAHAB-OMOTOSE Kayode	
NGR Nigeria	OGUNTADE Segun Folorunsho	
	HONGSLO Gard	
NOR Norway	NORDBY Sverre-Erik	
	KHAN Hafeez Ullah	
PAK Pakistan	WADOOD Khawaja	
PLE Palestine	JAWABRA Ahmed	
PAR Paraguay	REAL Benjamin	
PER Peru	GOMEZ PERALTA Antonio	

	PEREZ PINELO Luis	
	ANDANAR Annie	
PHI Philippines	ANDANAR Wencelito	
POL Poland	BOBROWSKI Lukasz	
POR Portugal	LEON Carlos	
PUR Puerto Rico	SANTOS Ivan	
	AL HAMMADI Hamad	
QAT Qatar	AL-MANA Ahlam	
	ROMANESCU Beatrice	
ROU Romania	ROMANESCU Cristinel	
	MARKOV Roman	
RUS Russia	TARASOV Vladimir	
SMR San Marino	PIVA Valentino Stefano	
	ALABDULKADER Saleh Abdullah	
KSA Saudi Arabia	ALHOSSAINI Mohamad Abdulaziz	
SCO Scotland	WHITAKER Patricia	
SEN Senegal	LO Balla	
	KALINIC Zoran	
SRB Serbia	MATKOVIC Aleksandar	
	LEE Bee Wah	
SIN Singapore	LOY Soo Han	
	HAMRAN Anton	
SVK Slovakia	KRIZ Zdenko	
	KRNC Matija	
SLO Slovenia	SARLAH Danijel	
SOM Somalia	FARAH Abdi Jama	
	BUCKTON Brian	
RSA South Africa	KAJEE Hajera	
	MACHACO Miguel Angel	
ESP Spain	SIERRA Manuel	
	PEIRIS PATTIYAGE SADISI NIRASHA KUMARI	
SRI Sri Lanka	WANASINGHE Vasanthi Shiromalee Perera	
	ABDALLA Ahmed	
SUD Sudan	ALSALLAWI Abdalrahman	
	GUSTAFSSON David	
SWE Sweden	RÖNMARK Walter	
	SILBERSCHMIDT Georg	
SUI Switzerland	STANCU Jean-Pascal	
SYR Syria	KALLAS Mamoun	
	EL SHUWEHDY Nassir	
TAN Tanzania	MTALASO Issa Y	
	PRUTTIPRUK Piradej	
THA Thailand	SEMANGERN Niwat	
TUN Tunisia	ZAYATI Jalel	
TUR Turkey	CAKIR Veli Ozani	
TKM Turkmenistan	ANNAMYRADOV Yagshimyrat	
UGA Uganda	WAISADHA Johnathan	

	LANDYK Valentyn	
UKR Ukraine	ULIANCHYCH Mykola	
UAE United Arab Emirates	ALQATTAN Khaled	
USA United States of America	BOGGAN Joseph R. Tim	
VEN Venezuela	MEDINA Juan	
WAL Wales	O'DONNELL Neil	
YEM Yemen	AL-SUNAINI Esam Ali	
	ZABARAH Motahar Ahmed	
ZAM Zambia	CHENDA Charles	
	CHEWE Martin	
ZIM Zimbabwe	RIBEIRO Celso	
Proxies	Given to	
BOL Bolivia	BRA	
COK Cook Islands	JI James GUM	
NRA Nauru	GOODIER William AUS	
PYF Tahiti	GILLMANN Patrick NCL	
TON Tonga	MORRIS James, BoD, NZL	
VAN Vanuatu	IRELAND Graeme BoD	
WLF Wallis and Futuna	REDMOND Henry NZL	
Observers		
Commonwealth	RANSOME Alan	
Bonaire	VAN VEENENDAL Erik	
RSA South Africa	MACDONALD Audrey	
UK Sport	IRWIN Rebecca	
WWG	TALLON Mireille	
	CHERIF Cherifa	
URC	Mike Skinner	
Equipment Committee	Federico Lineros	